
Simplify TASC Systems’ Solutions Purchasing 
Process with NASPO ValuePoint

Approved NASPO ValuePoint 
Contractor.
TASC Systems has been awarded NASPO ValuePoint 
Master Agreement 05715 for Public Safety 
Communication Support Equipment. This allows 
customers to make purchases directly through TASC 
Systems or its dealers, without the requirement of 
requesting competitive quotes.

TASC Systems’ expertise in the development and 
manufacture of, monitoring and management 
technologies for critical communications aided in the 
completion of the successful bid. TASC Systems received 
the highest possible ranking in the Monitoring & Alarm, 
Radio Network category.

Now included in NASPO 
ValuePoint cooperative Master 
Agreement.
No lengthy bidding process.
TASC Systems is included in the NASPO ValuePoint 
Master Agreement Number 05715 for Public Safety 
Communication Support Equipment. Under this 
master agreement, TASC Systems solutions can now 
be purchased without lenghty bidding process and 
customers in participating states can purchase without 
having to go to RFP.

Here’s an overview of:

•	NASPO ValuePoint and Master Agreement benefits

•	Steps to participate in NASPO ValuePoint Master 
Agreement Number 05715

What is NASPO ValuePoint?
The NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing 
Organization LLC is a non-profit, wholly owned 
subsidiary of the National Association of State 
Procurement Officials (NASPO). They facilitate public 
procurement solicitations and agreements using a lead 
state model and are dedicated to providing State Chief 
Procurement Officers with the support and procurement 
resources they need.

How does NASPO ValuePoint 
benefits you?
NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Number 05715 
offers a number of important benefits:

•	All products, software and services approved for this 
master agreement are offered at a discount.

•	It saves time and money as it eliminates the 
requirement for an RFP to be issued. 

•	The evaluation process set by NASPO Valuepoint 
ensure consistency in cost effective and value based 
of the products, software and services covered in 
the agreement. 

•	NASPO ValuePoint administrative fees are the lowest 
of all known cooperatives. 

www.tascsystems.com
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Who can participate in 
NASPO ValuePoint?
Which state is participating?
Entities that are members of the NASPO ValuePoint 
Cooperative Purchasing Program can participate. 
NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program 
is a cooperative group-contracting consortium for state 
govements, serving their departments, institutions of 
higher education, agencies and political subdivisions 
(e.g. school districts, counties, cities, etc.). All 50 
states, the District of Columbia, US Territories and other 
public entities may participate in the use of ValuePoint 
contracts.

 Who can initiate the process?
To start the process, a Participating Entity’s Participating 
Addendum must be made as a part of the Master 
Agreement. A customer, TASC Systems’ manufacturer 
representatives and dealers can initate this process. 
Each participating addendum must be executed with 
TASC Systems in each state. An entity within the state 
may receive approval from the state to participate on 
their own if the state decides not to participate. 

How to get it started?
Want to know more?
For more information about TASC Systems’ products, 
software and services through NASPO ValuePoint 
Master Agreement Number 05715, contact one or both 
of the following:

•	A TASC Systems’ manufacturer representatives, that is 
representing your state: go to our website at http://
www.tascsystems.com, look for the tab Info and 
then Sales Representation.

•	TASC Systems Sales contact:  
Andrew Sanche at 1-855-337-8235, ext.112 or 
email at asanche@tascsystems.com

•	If you are purchasing through a dealer, please check 
with a local manufacturer representatives or TASC 
Systems to ensure that this dealer is approved to sell 
TASC System’ products, software and services, and 
to use this NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement. 

For more information regarding NASPO ValuePoint, 
please go to NASPO ValuePoint website.

DISCLAIMER: This document is provided for information purpose. 
The participating addendum must be executed with TASC Systems in 
the state of interest. All official documents are maintained by the lead 
state or participating entity in the case of participating addenda.


